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POSTCARDS, 1906-2004 
  

Please note that many of these postcards are extremely fragile. You may not remove them from 
their protective coverings without permission. We have scanned copies of these images.  
 
The Postcard booklets are fragile and tear easily. Scanned versions of the images have been 
provided. 
 
PN refers to the postcard’s individual number. It can be used to identify the scanned images.  
 
Acknowledgements: Many thanks to Becky Adams for her help in identifying the sites in many 
of the postcards. 
 
310 Images 
 
(Binder 1.1) 
 
Bloomington, IL 
 
East Chestnut St. 

 Bloomington, IL 

 Letter on back illegible 

 Sent to Bessie 

 Undated 

 Damaged: worn around the edges, back stripped 

 PN: 1 
 
Residence Scene East Grove Street  

 Bloomington, IL 

 Undated 

 PN: 2 
 

Clinton, IL 

Aerial 

Aerial Photo  

 Clinton, IL 

 July 5, 1919  

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 Damaged: torn, lower-right corner almost ripped 

 PN:  3 
 
Aerial Photo 
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 Clinton, IL 

 July 5, 1919 

 Duplicate: 2 of 2  

 PN:  4 
 
Aerial View 

 Clinton, IL 

 July 15, 1919 

 PN:  5 
 

Buildings 

[House] 

 Mailed from Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Lucy Wilson 

 October 15, 1908 

 Damaged: upper- right corner almost ripped 

 PN: 11 
 
Lafayette Inn  

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: There was never a Lafayette Inn in Clinton, IL.  

 undated 

 PN: 12 
 
Slick’s Garage 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Damaged: corner missing, glue residue on back 

 PN:  13 
 
Churches 
 
Baptist Church 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: On Adams and Madison 

 Sent to Miss Lottie Dixon 

 July 21, 1908 

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 Damaged: worn around the edges 

 PN: 15 
 
Baptist Church 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: On Adams and Madison 
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 Undated 

 Duplicate: 2 of 2 

 PN: 303 
 
First Baptist Church 

 Conservative. Madison and Adams. Organized February 1, 1839. 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 PN: 17 
 
First Baptist Church 

 Conservative. Madison and Adams. Organized February 1, 1839. 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 2 of 2 

 PN: 18 
 
First Christian Church 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: 100 Block S. Monroe. Burned down in the late 1940s. 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Duane Frank (?) 

 August 13, 1912 

 Damaged: upper-right corner almost ripped 

 PN: 19 
 
First Christian Church 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 PN: 20 
 
First Christian Church, West Main and Jackson Streets 

 “An Undenominational  Fellowship of Obedient Believers” [back] 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Built in the early 1950s, right after the other church burned. 

 Letter on back  

 Sent to Mr. Malcolm Reid 

 July 26, 1961 

 Duplicate: 1 of 3 

 PN: 21 
 
First Christian Church, West Main and Jackson Streets 

 “An Undenominational  Fellowship of Obedient Believers” [back] 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Built in the early 1950s, right after the other church burned. 
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 c. 1960s  

 Duplicate: 2 of 3 

 PN: 22 
 
First Christian Church, West Main and Jackson Streets 

 “An Undenominational  Fellowship of Obedient Believers” [back] 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Built in the early 1950s, right after the other church burned. 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mrs. Mildred Reid 

 September 12, 1968 

 Duplicate: 3 of 3 

 PN: 23 
 
First Christian Church 

 “An Undenominational  Fellowship of Obedient Believers” [back] 

 Note: Built in the early 1950s, right after the other church burned. 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mrs. Mildred Reid 

 October 3, 1975 

 PN: 24 
 
[First Christian Church ?] 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 PN:  25 
 
Methodist Episcopal Church 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to F. J. Goodwin 

 April 19, 1913 

 Duplicate: 1 of 3 

 Damaged: upper-right corner missing 

 PN: 28 
 
Methodist Episcopal Church 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 2 of 3 

 Damaged: lower-left corner missing 

 PN: 29 
 
Methodist Episcopal Church 

 Clinton, IL 
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 Undated 

 Duplicate: 3 of 3 

 Damaged: Poster board affixed to the back 

 PN: 30 
 
Methodist Episcopal Church 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 PN: 31 
 
First Methodist Church 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Corner of Main and Madison 

 Undated 

 PN: 26 
 
Little Galilee Christian Assembly 

 R.R. 2 Box 266, Clinton, IL, 61727 

 Sponsored by the Christian Churches and Churches of Christ of the central Illinois area 

 Undated 

 PN: 27 
 
Presbyterian Church 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Built in 1905. Third Presbyterian church in town. 

 Note on front 

 Sent to Mrs. Sean Leischner (?) 

 July 18, 1906 

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 PN: 32 
 
Presbyterian Church 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Built in 1905. Third Presbyterian church in town. 

 Sent to Mrs. Oswell Obermiller (?) 

 October 19, 1907 

 Duplicate: 2 of 2 

 PN: 33 
 
Presbyterian Church 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Built in 1905. Third Presbyterian church in town. 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mrs. Ransom Hovey 

 Jun, 1908 (?) 

 PN: 34 



 Postcards  6 
 

Presbyterian Church 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Built in 1905. Third Presbyterian church in town. 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 1 of 3 

 PN: 35, PN: 302, PN: 36, and PN: 37 are the same image, but the texture of the church on PN: 37 
is slightly different.   

 PN: 35 
 
Presbyterian Church 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Built in 1905. Third Presbyterian church in town. 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 2 of 3 

 PN: 35, PN: 302, PN: 36, and PN: 37 are the same image, but the texture of the church on PN: 37 
is slightly different.  

 Damaged: Glue residue on back. 

  PN: 302 
 
Presbyterian Church 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Built in 1905. Third Presbyterian church in town. 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 3 of 3 

 PN: 35, PN: 302, PN: 36, and PN: 37 are the same image, but the texture of the church on PN: 37 
is slightly different.   

 PN:  36 
 
Presbyterian Church 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Built in 1905. Third Presbyterian church in town. 

 Undated 

 PN: 35, PN: 302, PN: 36, and PN: 37 are the same image, but the texture of the church on PN: 37 
is slightly different.   

 PN:  37 
 
Presbyterian Church 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Built in 1905. Third Presbyterian church in town. 

 Letter on back 

 Mrs. Jessie Warnock 

 August 17, 1921 

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 PN: 38 
 
Presbyterian Church 
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 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Built in 1905. Third Presbyterian church in town. 

 c. 1920s 

 Duplicate: 2 of 2 

 PN: 39 
 
Presbyterian Church 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Built in 1905. Third Presbyterian church in town. 

 Undated 

 PN: 40 
 
Presbyterian Church 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Built in 1905. Third Presbyterian church in town. 

 Undated 

 Damaged: cardboard affixed to the back 

 PN: 280 
 
Presbyterian Manse 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Vespasian Warner residence, built in 1912 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mrs. Fred H. Jones 

 April 24, 1948 

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 PN: 41 
 
Presbyterian Manse 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note on back: Vespasian Warner residence, built in 1912 

 c. 1948 

 Duplicate: 2 of 2 

 Damaged: back stripped 

 PN:  42 
 
Catholic Church and Parsonage 

 Clinton, IL 

 Post-it note: Donated to Genealogy Society 

 1907 

 PN: 16 
 
St. Johns Catholic Church 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: North Monroe 

 Letter on back 
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 Sent to Mr. F.W. Cooper 

 October 8, 1908 

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 PN: 43 
 
St. John’s Catholic Church 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: North Monroe 

 c. 1900s 

 Duplicate: 2 of 2 

 Damaged: glue residue on the back 

 PN: 44 
 
[St. John’s Catholic Church] 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: North Monroe 

 Undated 

 PN: 45 
 
St. John’s Catholic Church & Rectory 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: St. John’s Catholic School was once located behind the Rectory. 

 Undated 

 PN: 46 
 
St. John’s Rectory & Church 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: St. John’s Catholic School was once located behind the Rectory. 

 Undated 

 PN: 47 
 
Interior St. John’s Catholic Church, Easter Sunday 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 PN: 48 
 
St. Paul’s Universalist Church 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: The church was next door to the Methodist Church, facing Main Street on Main and East. 

 Undated 

 PN:  49 
 
St. Paul’s Universalist Church 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: The church was next door to the Methodist Church, facing Main Street. 

 Undated 
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 PN: 50 
 
DeWitt County Court House 

Clinton. Illinois. In 1873. 

 Print date? 

 Note: foreground is 1850 Brick Courthouse; behind is Magill House (1872); in the background is 
the high school (built around 1867 or 1868) 

 Damaged: worn around the edges, upper-right corner bent 

 PN:  8 
 
Downtown Clinton, 1880s 

 This 1880s photo of Clinton, IL shows: courthouse, built 1849 – foreground; hotel built 1872 – 
middle; school,  built 1867 – distance [back] 

 Note: foreground is 1850 Brick Courthouse; behind is Magill House (1872); in the background is 
the high school (built around 1867 or 1868) 

 Clinton, IL 

 Copyright 2004 

 PN: 9 
 
The Court House 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Built 1893 

 Sent to Dr. L. E. Conradl (?) 

 June 25, 1906 

 Damaged: bent 

 PN: 51 
 
Court House 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Built 1893 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mr. Francis Burk 

 August 29, 1912 

 Damaged: ripped 

 PN: 52 
 
DeWitt Co. Court House 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Built 1893 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Miss Lola Mae 

 November 3, 1913 

 Damaged: worn around the edges 

 PN: 53 
 
De Witt County Court House 
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 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Built 1893 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mrs. Lela Lobe 

 July 5, 191u 

 PN: 54 
 
Court House 

 DeWitt Co., Clinton, IL 

 Note: Built 1893 

 Undated 

 Damaged: bent 

 PN: 55 
 
Court House 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Built 1893 

 Undated 

 PN: 56 
 
DeWitt County Court House 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Built 1893 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 PN: 57 
 
DeWitt County Court House 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Built 1893 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 2 of 2 

 PN: 58 
 
DeWitt County Court House 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Built 1893 

 Undated 

 PN: 59 
 
De Witt County Court House 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Built 1893. The tower was taken down in the late 1940s-early 1950s  

 Undated 

 PN: 60 
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Court House 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Built 1893. The tower was taken down in the late 1940s-early 1950s.  

 c. 1940s 

 PN: 61 
 
DeWitt County Court House 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Built 1893. The tower was taken down in the late 1940s-early 1950s 

 c. 1950s 

 PN: 62 
 
Courthouse and Square 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Built 1893. To the right of the Court House is Taylor Magill (named Taylor Magill in 1950s). 
Sears was on the Northwest Corner of Square. 

 c. 1950s 

 Duplicate: 1 of 4 

 PN: 63 
 
Courthouse and Square 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Built 1893. To the right of the Court House is Taylor Magill (named Taylor Magill in 1950s). 
Sears was on the Northwest Corner of Square. 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 2 of 4 

 PN:  64 
 
Courthouse and Square 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Built 1893. To the right of the Court House is Taylor Magill (named Taylor Magill in 1950s). 
Sears was on the Northwest Corner of Square. 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 3 of 4 

 PN: 65 
 
Courthouse and Square 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Built 1893. To the right of the Court House is Taylor Magill (named Taylor Magill in 1950s). 
Sears was on the Northwest Corner of Square. 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 4 of 4 

 PN: 66 
 
Clinton Courthouse Erected 1893 
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 Abraham Lincoln monument was erected by the citizens of DeWitt County, that it may not be 
forgotten that here for nineteen years as lawyer and friend he was counselor and teacher of our 
forefathers. 

 Note: Mother Woodard’s Fountain. Oscar Woodard went to California in 1887 and money in real 
estate. He gave the fountain to the city upon his return. 

 Clinton, IL 

 c. 1960s  

 Duplicate: 1 of 3 

 PN: 67 
 
Clinton Courthouse Erected 1893 

 Abraham Lincoln monument was erected by the citizens of DeWitt County, that it may not be 
forgotten that here for nineteen years as lawyer and friend he was counsel and teacher of our 
forefathers. 

 Note: Mother Woodard’s Fountain. Oscar Woodard went to California in 1887 and money in real 
estate. He gave the fountain to the city upon his return. 

 Clinton, IL 

 c. 1960s 

 Duplicate: 2 of 3 

 PN:  68 
 
Clinton Courthouse Erected 1893 

 Abraham Lincoln monument was erected by the citizens of DeWitt County, that it may not be 
forgotten that here for nineteen years as lawyer and friend he was counsel and teacher of our 
forefathers. 

 Note: Mother Woodard’s Fountain. Oscar Woodard went to California in 1887 and money in real 
estate. He gave the fountain to the city upon his return. 

 Clinton, IL 

 c. 1960s 

 Duplicate: 3 of 3 

 PN:  69 
 
1893 Courthouse 

 1893 DeWitt County Courthouse. DeWitt County’s third Courthouse. Cornerstone laid Aug. 31, 
1893. The building was 76 feet x 76 feet and cost $40,000. It was razed in 1987. [back] 

 Clinton, IL 

 Copyright 2001 

 PN: 70 
 
DeWitt County Court House 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 PN: 299 
 
Business Section 

 Clinton, IL 
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 Note: Electricity came in 1889. You can see the left edge of the Conklin Building in the picture, 
which was built in 1905. 

 After 1905 

 PN:  71 
 
East Main Street 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: On the Court House’s right is The Ohio, Cackley’s (1884). On the left Freudenstein, State 
Bank, Woy’s Corner hardware store (now a single story building), and the Clintonia Theater. The 
streets were paved in 1900, so the picture was taken between 1900 and 1909.  

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Miss Mary Burnham 

 1909 

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 PN: 72 
 
East Main Street 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: On the Court House’s right is The Ohio, Cackley’s (1884). On the left Freudenstein, State 
Bank, Woy’s Corner hardware store (now a single story building), and the Clintonia Theater. The 
streets were paved in 1900, so the picture was taken between 1900 and 1909.  

 Photograph of postcard 

 Note on back: East Main Street, Looking West from George Westbrook 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 2 of 2 

 PN:  73 
 
East Main Street, Looking Toward Court House 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: The postcard was taken between 1905 and 1911 because the Conklin building was built in 
1905. 

 Letter on back  

 Sent to Miss Mary Sherwin 

 May 3, 1911 (?) 

 Duplicate: 1 of 3 

 Damaged: upper-right corner torn 

 PN: 74 
 
East Main St., Looking toward Court House 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: The postcard was taken between 1905 and 1911 because the Conklin building was built in 
1905. 

 c. 1910s 

 Duplicate: 2 of 3 

 Damaged: glue residue on back 

 PN: 75 
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East Main St., Looking toward Court House 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: The postcard was taken between 1905 and 1911 because the Conklin building was built in 
1905. 

 c. 1910s 

 Duplicate: 3 of 3 

 Damaged: glue residue on back 

 PN:  76 
 
Main Street Looking Toward Court House 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Picture taken before 1900 because the streets are dirt, but after 1893. 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Miss Carrie Wheelock 

 February 4, 1908 

 PN: 77 
 
South Centre Street, Looking Towards Court House 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Anna E. Lossest (?) 

 November 3, 191u 

 Duplicate: 1 of 4 

 PN: 81 
 
South Centre Street, Looking Toward Court House 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 2 of 4 

 Damaged: piece of top-center missing, glue residue on back 

 PN: 82 
 
South Centre Street, Looking Toward Court House 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 3 of 4 

 Damaged: glue residue on the back 

 PN:  83 
 
South Centre Street, Looking Toward Court House 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 4 of 4 

 Damaged: top corners missing 

 PN:  84 
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North Center St. 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: The picture was taken before 1925 but after 1893. At the Court House’s left corner is 
Kelly’s Little Corner Grocery, which was torn down in 1925. L. Shapiro in 1925. 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mrs. George Austin 

 August 28, 1918(?) 

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 PN:  78 
 
North Center St. 

 Clinton, IL 

 Picture of courthouse 

 Letter on back 

 February 16, 1913 

 Duplicate: 2 of 2 

 PN: 79 
 
South Center St. 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Damaged: back stripped 

 PN: 80 
 
West Main St., Looking Toward Court House 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mr. Augustus South 

 August 12, 19uu 

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 PN: 85 
 
West Main St., looking toward Court House 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 2 of 2 

 Damaged: corner missing, glue residue on the back 

 PN: 86 
 
DeWitt County Jail 
 
DeWitt County Jail 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: On N. Monroe. The Sheriff and his wife lived upstairs. When the Sheriff served in WWII, 
his wife, Myra Westray, became sheriff. She was the first female sheriff in the United States. 
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 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mrs. A. D. Hawks 

 May 28, 1908 

 PN: 87 
 
DeWitt County Jail 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mrs. Robt. Mouck (?) 

 November 28, 1910 

 Damaged: worn around the edges, bent 

 PN: 88 
 
DeWitt County Jail 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mr. Hiram Hosha (?) 

 September, 1918 

 Duplicate: 1 of 3 

 PN: 89 
 
DeWitt County Jail 

 Clinton, IL 

 c. 1910s 

 Duplicate: 2 of 3 

 Damaged: glue residue on back 

 PN:  90 
 
DeWitt County Jail 

 Clinton, IL 

 c. 1910s 

 Duplicate: 3 of 3 

 Damaged: top-right corner missing, glue residue on back  

 PN:  91 
 
DeWitt County Jail 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 PN: 92 
 
DeWitt County Jail 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Damaged: glue residue on the back 

 PN:  93 
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Dr. John Warner Hospital 
 
Dr. John Warner Hospital 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: On the same site as the present hospital, on Van Buren and Grant. Built after the death of 
John Warner in 1906. 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Miss Mary Sherwin 

 January 1, 1911 

 Damaged: lower-right corner worn 

 PN: 94 
 
Dr. Jno. [sic] Warner Hospital 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Damaged: ripped, tape residue on back, back stripped 

 PN:  95 
 
Dr. John Warner Hospital 

 Clinton, IL 

 Published by S.A. Curl 

 Undated 

 PN: 96 
 
John Warner Hospital 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mrs. S.A. Balcer 

 July 17, 1948 

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 PN: 97 
 
John Warner Hospital 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 2 of 2 

 PN:  98 
 
Dr. John Warner Hospital 

 Clinton, IL 

 Sent to Mr. & Mrs. Lester Buchanan 

 Undated 

 PN: 99 
 
John Warner Hospital 

 Clinton, IL 
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 Undated 

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 Damaged: back stripped 

 PN:  100 
 
John Warner Hospital 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 2 of 2 

 Damaged: tape residue on back 

 PN:  101 
 
Interurban 
 
First Electric Car 

 Clinton, IL 

 Compliments of Mrs. W.S. Lowe, Photographer 

 Note: G. W. Woy’s corner (Hardware). Interurban Station was on the next block (south). 

 Undated 

 Damaged: back stripped 

 PN:  105 
 
Interurban Depot 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mrs. Chste. Winger 

 October 12, 1909 

 PN: 161 
 
[Inter]urban Depot 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Damaged: glue residue on back, pieces  missing on back 

 PN: 162 
 
South Monroe Street 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mrs. Otis Putnam 

 February 18, 1918 

 Damaged: worn around the corners 

 PN: 243 
 
Lincoln Statue 

Lincoln Statue 

 Clinton, IL 
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 Note: The sculptor, Van Den Bergen was Belgian and knew Lincoln in life. The sculpture was said 
to be based on a drawing. There is a second Lincoln statue in Racine, WI. 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Miss Charlotte A. MacLain 

 November 5, 1957 

 PN: 102 
 
Abraham Lincoln Statue 

 Van Den Bergen Sculp. Dedicated Nov. 11, 1931. Inscribed with A. Lincoln’s words of his July 27 
1858 speech in Clinton, Illinois. “You can fool all of the people some of the time…” [back] 

 Clinton, IL 

 Copyright 2001 

 PN: 103 
 
Miscellaneous 

The Only Town on the Map 

 Clinton, IL 

 Made in Clinton by the Register 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 PN: 106 
 
The Only Town on the Map 

 Clinton, IL 

 Made in Clinton by the Register 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 Damaged: residue on back 

 PN: 107 

C.H. Moore 
 
C.H. Moore Homestead 

 Built in 1867. Restored Victorian Mansion. Home if the Apple & Pork Festival. [back] 

 Note: On Woodlawn. 

 Copyright 2001 

 PN: 108 
 
Parks and Community Activities 
 
Clinton Country Club 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Approximately 3 mi. south of town. 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mr. and Mrs. Murray L. Stillman 

 1945 



 Postcards  20 
 

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 PN: 109 
 
Clinton Country Club 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Approximately 3 mi. south of town. 

 c. 1940s 

 Duplicate: 2 of 2 

 Damaged: black residue on front 

 PN:  110 
 
Community Swimming Pool 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: On Route 10, East, across from Monical’s Pizza, behind Whiney’s Cove. Now a sand 
Volleyball Court. 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 PN:  111 
 
Community Swimming Pool 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 2 of 2 

 Damaged: black residue on front 

 PN:  112 
 
Pastime Park Near Clinton, IL 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 1 of 4 

 PN: 113 
 
Pastime Park Near Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 2 of 4 

 Damaged: glue residue on back 

 PN: 114 
 
Pastime Park Near Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 3 of 4 

 PN: 115 
 
Pastime Park Near Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 4 of 4 
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 PN: 116 
 
Water Mill and Dam at Pastime Park 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mrs. George Warnock (?) 

 June 29, 1910 

 Duplicate: 1 of 5 

 Damaged: worn around the edges 

 PN:  117 
 
Water Mill and Dam at Pastime Park 

 Clinton, IL 

 c. 1910s 

 Duplicate: 2 of 5 

 Damaged: worn around the edges 

 PN: 118 
 
Water Mill and Dam at Pastime Park 

 Clinton, IL 

 c. 1910s 

 Duplicate: 3 of 5 

 Damaged: worn around the edges 

 PN:  119 
 
Water Mill and Dam at Pastime Park 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 4 of 5 

 Damaged: worn around the edges, lower-left corner missing 

 PN:  120 
 
Water Mill and Dam at Pastime Park 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 5 of 5 

 Damaged: glue residue on back 

 PN:  121 
 
The Bridge by Twilight – Weldon Springs 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: SE of Clinton 

 Letter on front 

 Sent to Mr. Edward C. Curry (?) 

 August 21, 1906 

 PN: 122 
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The Islands – Weldon Springs 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 PN: 123 
 
Weldon Springs – Looking West Across Lake 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: There wasn’t a lake before 1897. Weldon Springs was given to the city of Clinton, but sold 
in 1947 to the State. 

 Sent to Brice [illegible] Kennedy (?) 

 May 4, 1908 

 PN: 124 
 
Tenting at Weldon Springs, Chautauqua 

 Clinton, IL 

 Sent to Miss Dorothy B. Sucto (?) 

 November 9, 1908 

 PN: 125 
 
The Lake and Pavilion at Weldon Springs 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mrs. Lena Van Gerpen 

 July 14, 1908 

 PN: 126 
 
South Side of Lake, Weldon Springs 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Miss Ethel Cox 

 August 29, 1909 

 Damaged: worn around the edges 

 PN: 127 
 
Weldon Springs – “Old Faithful” 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on front 

 Sent to Mr. and Mrs. N.H. Greenhow (?) 

 August 24, 1909 

 PN: 128 
 
“Old Faithful” Spring at Weldon Springs 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Miss Mildred Milville (?) 
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 January  

 Damaged: worn in lower-left corner 

 PN: 129 
 
Weldon Springs Lake, by Moonlight 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Miss Vernie Wilson (?) 

 October 20, 190u 

 PN: 130 
 
Weldon Springs Lake by Moonlight 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Miss Ida Evans 

 July 29, 1912 

 Damaged: worn around the edges 

 PN: 131 
 
Auditorium at Weldon Springs 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mrs. J.S. Mudd 

 December 28, 1911 

 PN: 132 
 
Boat House at Weldon Springs 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Miss Eugenia Stanley 

 August 2, 1911 

 Damaged: worn around the edges 

 PN: 133 
 
“The Lillies” [sic] at Weldon Springs 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Miss Carrie Worms (?) 

 August 8, 1912 

 Damaged: worn around the edges 

 PN: 134 
 
Lake and South Hill at Welden Springs 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Miss May Sherwin 
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 April, 191u 

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 PN: 135 
 
Lake and South Hill at Welden Springs 

 Clinton, IL 

 Sent to Miss Fern Rentmeister 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 2 of 2 

 PN: 136 
 
Twin Springs at Weldon Springs 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mr. Harvie Whitehead 

 February 15, 1915 (?) 

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 Damaged: worn around the edges 

 PN: 137 
 
Twin Springs at Weldon Springs 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Miss Mary Pinkerton 

 c. 1910s (?) 

 Duplicate: 2 of 2 

 Damaged: worn around the edges 

 PN: 138 
 
Weldon Springs Lake 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mrs. Charles Shrader 

 July 21, 1948 

 PN: 139 
 
Weldon Springs State Recreational Area 

 3 miles southeast of Clinton, IL. Fishing, camping, hiking, and picnicking, nature center & 
concessions. [back] 

 Clinton, IL 

 Copyright 1996 

 PN: 140 
 
Union School Interpretative Center 

 Weldon Springs State Recreation Area [back]  

 Clinton, IL 
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 Note: Union school brought c. 1983. Texas Township Hall, on the right, c. 1990s. Formerly a 
school, originally south of Clinton on 51. 

 Copyright 2004 

 PN: 141 
 
Veteran’s Point Memorial 

 Weldon Springs State Recreation Area [back] 

 Clinton, IL 

 Copyright 2004 

 PN: 142 
 
Post Office 

Post Office 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: SW corner of Quincy and Main. 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Miss Edith Paul 

 September 21, 1914 (?) 

 Damaged: worn around the edges, bent 

 PN: 143 
 
Post Office 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mr. and Mrs. C.G. Slater 

 July 29, 19uu 

 Damaged: worn around the edges, bent 

 PN: 144 
 
United States Post Office 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Has a mural by Aaron Bohrod. (1940 Fortune Magazine). 

 Sent to Gerry Ann Millican  

 May 31, 1951 

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 Damaged: worn around the edges, bent 

 PN: 145 
 
United States Post Office 

 Clinton, IL 

 c. 1951 

 Duplicate: 2 of 2 

 PN: 146 
 
Post Office 
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 Clinton, IL 

 Note on back 

 September 27, 1955 

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 Although PN: 147 and PN:148 are labeled as the same picture, they are slightly different. 

 PN: 147 
 
Post Office 

 Clinton, IL 

 c. 1950s 

 Duplicate: 2 of 2 

 Although PN: 147 and PN:148 are labeled as the same picture, they are slightly different. 

 Damaged: glue residue on back 

 PN:  148 
 
Post Office 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 PN: 149 
 

(Binder 2) 
 

Railroad 

Ill. Central Ry. Depot 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Miss Mabel Wallace 

 October  16, 1906 

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 PN: 150 
 
Ill. Central Ry. Depot 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mr. R.E. Larry 

 July 27, 1907 

 Duplicate: 2 of 2 

 PN: 151 
 
Union Depot 

 Clinton, IL 

 c. 1900s (?) 

 PN: 152 
 
Illinois Central Station and Offices 
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 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Miss Imogene Harris 

 August 4, 1917 

 Damaged: tape residue on the back 

 PN: 157 
 
Illinois Central Depot 

 Clinton, IL 

 c. 1920s 

 PN: 159 

[Train] Depot 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Damaged: lower-left and upper-right corners missing, glue residue on the back 

 PN:  160 
 
Illinois Central R.R. Depot 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated  

 PN: 164 
 
I.C.R.R. Round House 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mrs. Burnett Young 

 April 10, 1922 

 PN:  158 
 
Part of East Yards, I.C.R.R. 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Damaged: corner missing, worn around the edges, photograph glued to the back 

 PN:  163 
 
Train yard 

 Clinton, IL (?) 

 c. 1900s (?) 

 PN: 153 
 
Train 

 Clinton, IL (?) 

 c. 1900s (?) 

 PN: 154 
 
Train 
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 Clinton, IL (?) 

 c. 1900s (?) 

 Note: image is blue 

 PN: 155 
 
Train 

 Clinton, IL (?) 

 c. 1900s (?) 

 PN: 156 
 
Green Diamond 

 Illinois Central’s efforts in the streamliner era brought forth the five car articulated train “Green 
Diamond” in the late 1930’s. Schedule was 4 hours 55 minutes between Chicago and St. Louis. 
Power car, No. 121, had  a dual headlight, one beam pointed into the air to improve grade 
crossing attention. The train was scrapped. From an original painting by Bob Lorenz. [back] 

 PN: 165 
 
Schools 

Washington High School 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mr. M.B. May 

 June 24, 1908 

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 Damaged: worn around the edges 

 PN: 189 
 
Washington High School 

 Clinton, IL 

 c. 1900s 

 Duplicate: 2 of 2 

 Damaged: worn around the edges 

 PN: 190 
 
Washington School 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 PN: 193 
 
High School 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mrs. George Warnock (?) 

 January 15, 1915 

 PN: 305 
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New Washington High School 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to  G. H. Mosker (?) 

 November 8, 1909 

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 PN: 191 
 
New Washington High School 

 Clinton, IL 

 c. 1900s-1910s 

 Duplicate: 2 of 2 

 Damaged: glued to cardboard 

 PN: 192 
 
High School 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mr. Edson B. Sarber 

 September 11, 1910 

 Damaged: worn around the edges 

 PN: 176 
 
Clinton High School 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: The first high school was built in 1867 on land donated by Mrs. Stephen Douglas. 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Miss Nelle Neyhard 

 April, 30 1915 

 Damaged: stained on right side 

 PN:  301 
 
High School 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Miss Lottie Boundy 

 September 13, 1915 (?) 

 Damaged: lower-left corner bent 

 PN: 177 
 
High School 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 PN: 178 
 
Clinton Community High School Buildings 
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 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 Damaged: back stripped 

 PN: 171 
 
Clinton Community High School Buildings 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note fragment on back 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 2 of 2 

 Damaged: back stripped 

 PN: 172 
 
Clinton Community High School 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back  

 Sent to Miss Virginia Webb 

 August, 1945 

 Duplicate: 1 of 3 

 PN: 166 
 
Clinton Community High School 

 Clinton, IL 

 c. 1945 

 Duplicate: 2 of 3 

 PN: 167 
 
Clinton Community High School 

 Clinton, IL 

 c. 1945 

 Duplicate: 3 of 3 

 PN: 168 
 
Clinton Community High School 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 PN: 169 
 
Clinton Community High School 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mrs. Nellie Merrifield 

 July, 1952 

 PN: 170 
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Manual Arts Building 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to John W. Ely 

 May 25, 1922 

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 PN: 184 
 
Manual Arts Building 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 2 of 2 

 PN: 304 
 
Douglas School 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Building no longer exists. 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 Damaged: worn around the edges 

 PN: 173 
 
Douglas School 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Building no longer exists. 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 2 of 2 

 Damaged: piece missing at top, glued to poster backing 

 PN: 174 
 
Douglas Public School 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Miss Agnes Seshler 

 October 24, 1916 

 PN: 175 
 
[Old Lincoln Grade School] 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note on back giving location 

 Undated 

 PN: 179 
 
Lincoln School 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 
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 Sent to Miss Mabel Eble 

 February 18, 1915 

 Duplicate: 1 of 3 

 PN: 180 
 
Lincoln School 

 Clinton, IL 

 c. 1910s 

 Duplicate: 2 of 3 

 Damaged: worn around the edges 

 PN: 181 
 
Lincoln School 

 Clinton, IL 

 Taken from S. Jackson St. 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 3 of 3 

 Damaged: glue residue on the back, upper-right corner almost torn 

 PN: 300 
 
Lincoln School 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mrs. L.C. Leenhouners (?) 

 August, 1945 

 PN: 182 
 
Lincoln School 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 PN: 183 
 
Public Schools 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated  

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 PN: 185 
 
Public Schools 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 2 of 2 

 Damaged: tape residue on the back 

 PN: 186 
 
[Reed School] 
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 Clinton, IL 

 Note on back 

 Miss Iva Coppenbarger 

 Undated 

 Damaged: left side bent 

 PN: 187 
 
[Swisher School] 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note on back 

 c. 1900 

 Damaged: glue residue on back 

 PN: 188 
 
Washington School 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Grade school. 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mrs. Susan A. Gangloff 

 Date illegible 

 PN: 194 
 
Webster and Douglas Schools 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mr. John Schrimshaw 

 PN: 195 
 
Webster School 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Damaged: tape residue on back 

 PN: 196 
 
Webster School 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Taken from N. George St. 

 Undated 

 Damaged: glue residue on back 

 PN: 197 
 
[School] 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 PN: 306 
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De Witt Co. Honor Roll 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: DeWitt County Honor Roll. Dedicated May 30, 1943. Donated by the people of Dewitt 
County, sponsored by The Lions Club of Clinton, Illinois. 

 Damaged: Folder attached to back. 

 PN: 307 
 
Square 
 
North Center Street 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Kelly’s Little Corner Grocery, Magill House. 

 Picture taken before 1925. 

 Damaged: back stripped 

 PN: 232 
 
N.E. Corner of Square 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: On NE side, Building 100 built in 1873 by J. O. Watters. 101 built 1863 by C. H. Moore. 102 
(says Crang on the front) built 1855 by  C. H. Moore and J. J. McGraw. 103, no longer three 
stories, built c. 1865 by Dr. William W. Adams. North side corner is Freudenstein and Dosey 
Saloon. Thomas Kelly’s Little Corner Grocery. 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mrs. Birdie Bicker 

 July, 1912 

 Damaged: two pieces of tape on top 

 PN:  198 
 
Northeast Corner of Square 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 PN: 203 
 
N.E. Corner Public Square 

 Clinton, IL 

 August 10, 1915 

 PN: 199 
 
Northeast Corner of Public Square 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Taken after 1925. Alvis Drugstore built by L. Shapiro in 1925. 

 Letter on back  

 Sent to Mrs. Martha Brandeberry  

 July 28, 1950 

 Duplicate: 1 of 3 
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 Image on PN: 200, PN: 201, and PN: 202 is the same, but the placement of the title on PN:200 
and PN: 201 is different from PN: 202. 

 PN: 200 
 
Northeast Corner of Public Square 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Taken after 1925. Alvis Drugstore built by L. Shapiro in 1925. 

 c. 1950 

 Duplicate: 2 of 3 

 Image on PN: 200, PN: 201, and PN: 202 is the same, but the placement of the title on PN:200 
and PN: 201 is different from PN: 202. 

 PN: 201 
 
Northeast Corner of Public Square 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Taken after 1925. Alvis Drugstore built by L. Shapiro in 1925. 

 c. 1950 

 Duplicate: 3 of 3 

 Image on PN: 200, PN: 201, and PN: 202 is the same, but the placement of the title on PN:200 
and PN: 201 is different from PN: 202. 

 PN: 202 
 
Part of East & North Side Public Square 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: On the right, near the viewer, Freudenstein (200 & 201). Hendrix and Shepherd Shoe’s 
and Men’s Clothing. The building with an owl with a clock in his belly is Schmith Jewelry in the 
Ohio Building. 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 1 of 4 

 PN: 207 

Part of East & North Side Public, Square 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: On the right, near the viewer, Freudenstein (200 & 201). Hendrix and Shepherd Shoe’s 
and Men’s Clothing. The building with an owl with a clock in his belly is Schmith Jewelry in the 
Ohio Building. 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 2 of 4 

 Damaged: glue residue on back 

 PN: 208 
 
Part of East & North Side Public Square 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: On the right, near the viewer, Freudenstein (200 & 201). Hendrix and Shepherd Shoe’s 
and Men’s Clothing. The building with an owl with a clock in his belly is Schmith Jewelry in the 
Ohio Building. 

 Undated 
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 Damaged: right corners missing 

 Duplicate: 3 of 4 

 PN:  209 
 
Part of East & North Side Public Square 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: On the right, near the viewer, Freudenstein (200 & 201). Hendrix and Shepherd Shoe’s 
and Men’s Clothing. The building with an owl with a clock in his belly is Schmith Jewelry in the 
Ohio Building. 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 4 of 4 

 Damaged: right corners missing and taped in place, upper-left corner bent 

 PN:  210 
 
[State Bank Building] 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Within a block of the square. 100 Block of East Main. Opened in the 1890s bys Cackley. 

 Undated 

 PN: 14 
 
East Main Street 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: On the right, the Ohio Building. On the left, Freudenstein. 

 Undated 

 PN: 229 
 
East Main Street 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: The Ohio Building and Freudenstein with the State Bank Building behind. The picture 
shows them putting the stone face over the brick on the State Bank Building. 

 Undated 

 Damaged: back stripped 

 PN: 230   
 
Part of South & East Side Public Square 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Building number 302 built in early 1860s by William Clagg. 300 is the John Warner Bank. 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mae Crudginton (?) 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 1 of 3 

 PN: 211 
 
Part of South & East Side Public Square 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Building number 302 built in early 1860s by William Clagg. 300 is the John Warner Bank. 
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 Undated 

 Duplicate: 2 of 3 

 Damaged: upper-right corner missing 

 PN:  212 
 
Part of South & East Side Public Square 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Building number 302 built in early 1860s by William Clagg. 300 is the John Warner Bank. 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 3 of 3 

 Damaged: lower left corner missing, glue residue on back 

 PN:  213 
 
S.E. Corner Square 

 “Local Views to Order: This card is a sample of our new pebbled Local View with white border 
and title in red which we make to order from your photographs at the following reduced prices… 
Auburn Post Card Manufacturing Company, Auburn, IN.” [back] 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 PN: 220 
 
S.E. Corner of Square 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: 303-304 Rennick’s Opera House. 302 Killough’s Hardware. 301 Metzger Harness. 300 John 
Warner Bank.  

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mrs. Holt Caldwell 

 March 14, 1912 

 PN: 221 
 
South Center St.  

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Dorothy Warner Chamber of Commerce is there now. South Side of Square. 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mrs. A.C. Ellis 

 February 28 

 PN: 242 
 
South Side of Square 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: The clock was given to the city by Thomas Snell Dinsmore, President of DeWitt County 
National Bank in 1955. 

 c. 1950s 

 PN: 222 
 
Part of West and South Side Public Square 
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 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Building 502, built in the 1860s by Philip Wolf(e) and William Metzger. 400-401 DeWitt 
County National Bank, built and owned by T. W. Cackley, 1872-1902. 402-403 built in the early 
1860s by DeWitt Clinton Jones (Jones Court). 405-406 on the corner, now Rich’s, built by I. N. 
Beatty in 1901. 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 1 of 3 

 Damaged: glue residue on back, worn around the edges 

 PN:  217 
 
Part of West and South Side Public Square 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Building 502, built in the 1860s by Philip Wolf(e) and William Metzger. 400-401 DeWitt 
County National Bank, built and owned by T. W. Cackley, 1872-1902. 402-403 built in the early 
1860s by DeWitt Clinton Jones (Jones Court). 405-406 on the corner, now Rich’s, built by I. N. 
Beatty in 1901. 

 Note on back 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 2 of 3 

 Damaged: piece of top missing, worn around the edges, glue residue on back, back stripped 

 PN:  218 
 
Part of West and South Side Public Square 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Building 502, built in the 1860s by Philip Wolf(e) and William Metzger. 400-401 DeWitt 
County National Bank, built and owned by T. W. Cackley, 1872-1902. 402-403 built in the early 
1860s by DeWitt Clinton Jones (Jones Court). 405-406 on the corner, now Rich’s, built by I. N. 
Beatty in 1901. 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 3 of 3 

 Damaged: piece of left side missing, corners missing, worn around the edges 

 PN:  219 
 
North Monroe Street, from East Washington 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Back side of the square. Murphy buildings. Cackley’s 1884 on the corner of Main and 
Monroe. 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mrs. George Warnock (?) 

 April 11, 1913 

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 PN:  240 
 
North Monroe Street, from East Washington 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Back side of the square. Murphy buildings. Cackley’s 1884 on the corner of Main and 
Monroe. 
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 Letter on back 

 Sent to Miss Clara Moeller 

 July 22, 1913 

 Duplicate: 2 of 2 

 PN: 241 
 
[Square at Night] 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Damaged: bent 

 PN:  225 
 
Southwest Corner of Public Square 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Damaged: black residue on the front 

 PN:  223 
 
[Square] 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Damaged: glue and tape residue on back 

 PN: 224 
 
Part of West Side Public Square 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: On the left is the Masonic building (705 & 706). Built in 1873. 

 Undated 

 Damaged: tape on top edge 

 PN:  216 
 
West Side of Square 

 Clinton, IL 

 c. 1950s 

 PN: 226 
 
Ben and Frank, Clinton, ILL. Fire Team 

 Undated 

 Note: Corner of West Main, North side of square. In the background is Watkins Jewelry. 

 Damaged: worn around the edges, upper-left corner missing 

 PN: 104 
 
Northwest Corner of Square 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mr. George Warnock 
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 October 7, 191u 

 Note: Photograph taken between 1905 and 1913.  Left side called the Union Block (600-605). 
Built c. 1873-1874. Building number 700, Gas and Electric, built by Vinton Bogar in 1874. Paul’s 
Confectionary (701) built in 1858, possibly by Campbell and Thompson Smith. Millinery Shop 
(702), 1858. Griffin’s Bookstore (703) built before 1876. J. A. Curl’s Bookstore (704). Magill 
House (705) 

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 Damaged: worn around the edges 

 PN: 204 
 
Northwest Corner of Square 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Photograph taken between 1905 and 1913.  Left side called the Union Block (600-605). 
Built c. 1873-1874. Building number 700, Gas and Electric, built by Vinton Bogar in 1874. Paul’s 
Confectionary (701) built in 1858, possibly by Campbell and Thompson Smith. Millinery Shop 
(702), 1858. Griffin’s Bookstore (703) built before 1876. J. A. Curl’s Bookstore (704). Magill 
House (705) 

 c.1910s 

 Duplicate: 2 of 2 

 Damaged: worn around the edges 

 PN: 205 
 
Part of West and North Side Public Square 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Union black built c. 1874. 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mrs. Mae Crudginton (?) 

 August 10, 1910 

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 Damaged: worn around the corners 

 PN: 214 
 
Part of West and North Side Public Square 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Union black built c. 1874. 

 Writer labeled Johnson’s Store and the location of her house 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Miss Mary Sherwin 

 September 30, 1911 

 Duplicate: 2 of 2 

 Damaged: worn around the corners 

 PN:  215 
 
Northwest Corner of Public  Square 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 
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 Damaged: black residue on front 

 PN: 206 
 
Business Block 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Northwest corner of S. Center and Public Square. Building number 303, 304 is Rennick 
Opera House, which was renovated in 1893 and built by James DeLand in 1869. Building 305 (on 
the corner) is Dewitt Hall. 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 Damaged: tape on back 

 PN:  6 
 
Business Block 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Northwest corner of S. Center and Public Square. Building number 303, 304 is Rennick 
Opera House, which was renovated in 1893 and built by James DeLand in 1869. Building 305 (on 
the corner) is Dewitt Hall. 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 2 of 2 

 PN:  7 
 

Streets 
 
Center Street S. from Clay 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Six blocks north of square. 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 Damaged: worn around  the edges 

 PN: 227 
 
Center St. N. From Clay 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 2 of 2 

 Damaged: half missing 

 PN: 228 
 

East Washington Street 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Miss Minnie Dixon 

 Undated 

 PN: 231 
 
North Center St., Looking North from I.C.R.R.  
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 Clinton, IL 

 Picture taken before 1912. 

 Damaged: glue residue on back, worn around the edges, back stripped 

 PN: 233   
 
North Center St., Looking South 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 PN: 234 
 
North Jackson Ave., Looking Toward Woodlawn Cemetery 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Miss Ethel Cox 

 July 11, 19uu 

 Damaged: worn around the corners 

 PN:  235 
 
North Jackson Avenue 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back [illegible] 

 Sent to O.L Halle (?) 

 October 2, 192u 

 Duplicate: 1 of 4 

 Image on PN: 236, PN: 237, PN: 238 and PN: 239 is the same, but the color of the title on PN: 
236, PN: 237, and PN: 238 is different from PN: 239. 

 Damaged: bent, back stripped 

 PN:  236 
 

North Jackson Avenue 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated  

 Duplicate: 2 of 4 

 Image on PN: 236, PN: 237, PN: 238 and PN: 239 is the same, but the color of the title on PN: 
236, PN: 237, and PN: 238 is different from PN: 239. 

 PN: 237 
 
North Jackson Avenue 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 3 of 4 

 Image on PN: 236, PN: 237, PN: 238 and PN: 239 is the same, but the color of the title on PN: 
236, PN: 237, and PN: 238 is different from PN: 239. 

 PN:  238 
 
North Jackson Avenue 
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 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 4 of 4 

 Image on PN: 236, PN: 237, PN: 238 and PN: 239 is the same, but the color of the title on PN: 
236, PN: 237, and PN: 238 is different from PN: 239. 

 Damaged: back stripped 

 PN:  239 
 
A Residence Street 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Roberta 

 Undated 

 Damaged: glue residue on the back 

 PN:  244 
 
Vespasian Warner Public Library 

Vespasian Warner Library 

 DeWitt Co., Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Damaged: pieces of left side missing, work around the edges, lower-left corner bent 

 PN:  245 
 
Public Library, Donated by Vespasian Warner 

 Donated by Vespasian Warner 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: In the background, C. S. Meredith Residence (a mason) built 1904. The bricks in the house 
showed off his brick making skills. 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Martin E.B. Hall (?) 

 April 21, 1911 

 Damaged: bottom worn 

 Duplicate: 1 of 3 

 PN: 246 
 
Public library, Donated by Vespasian Warner 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: In the background, C. S. Meredith Residence (a mason) built 1904. The bricks in the house 
showed off his brick making skills. 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Mrs. N.T. Turk 

 October 14, 1912 

 Duplicate: 2 of 3 

 PN: 247 
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Public Library, Donated by Vespasian Warner 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: In the background, C. S. Meredith Residence (a mason) built 1904. The bricks in the house 
showed off his brick making skills. 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 3 of 3 

 Damaged: worn around the edges, lower-right corner missing 

 PN: 248 
 
Public Library 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note: Looking toward square, Christian Church in the background. 

 Undated 

 PN: 249 
 
Vespasian Warner Library 

 Clinton IL 

 Note: C. S. Meredith Residence in the background. 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Miss Francis Bennett (?) 

 September 9, 1915 

 PN: 250 
 
Vespasian Warner Library 

 Clinton, IL 

 Note on back: Photo taken 1951, viewing South West 

 Undated 

 Damaged: glue residue on the back 

 PN: 251 
 
Vespasian Warner Library 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 1 of 3 

 PN: 252 
 
Vespasian Warner Library 

 Clinton, IL 

 Letter on back  

 Sent to Mrs. C. [illegible] 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 2 of 3 

 Damaged: back stripped, glue residue on back 

 PN:  253 
 
Vespasian Warner Library 
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 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 3 of 3 

 Damaged: glue residue on back 

 PN: 254 
 
Vespasian Warner Public Library District 

 Built in 1906. “Prairie School of Architecture” Addition 1992. [back] 

 Clinton, IL 

 Copyright 1996 

 PN: 255 
 
Vespasian Warner Public Library—From Staff 

Walt Disney World, It’s a Small World 

 Orlando, FL 

 Letter on Back 

 Sent by Bobbi Perryman, Adult Services Librarian 

 May 20, 2009 

 PN: 308 
 
Woodlawn Cemetery 

Bridge in Woodlawn Cemetery 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 PN: 256 
 
Part of West End Woodlawn Cemetery 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 Damaged: worn around the edges 

 PN: 257 
 
Part of West End Woodlawn Cemetery 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 2 of 2 

 Damaged: worn around the edges, glue residue on back 

 PN: 258 
 
Soldiers’ Monument, at Woodlawn Cemetery 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 PN: 259 
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Soldiers’ Monument at Woodlawn cemetery 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 2 of 2 

 PN:  260 
 
Civil War Memorial 

 Woodlawn Cemetery.  A.O. Baldwin Sculp. [back] 

 Clinton, IL 

 Copyright 1996 

 PN: 261 
 
Woodlawn Cemetery 

 Clinton, IL 

 Undated 

 PN: 262 
 

Decatur 

Main St. South from North St. 

 Decatur, IL 

 Sent to Miss Mary Straw 

 Message on back 

 March 30, 1909 

 PN: 263 
 
Grove Restaurant and Service Station 

 Decatur, Illinois at the junction of U.S. 51-121-48, just 2 miles north of downtown Decatur. Very 
clean, air conditioned. 3 Dining rooms serving the finest in foods. Seating capacity of 200. Shell 
Service Station. Phone 5064. Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth Grove, Owners-Mgrs. 

 Letter on back 

 Sent to Miss Martha Buck 

 July 16, 1959 

 Damaged: worn around the edges 

 PN: 10 
 

Farmer City 

Columbia Opera House (1894) & City Hall (1904)  

 Picture taken around 1910. Now sight of present City Hall and Farmer City Police Station. Also in 
picture H.A. Baker  was a blacksmith, presently Stensel-Calvert-Belangee Funeral Home. After 
Opera House was torn down, Shell Service Station was there from 1920’-1960’s [sic]. [back] 

 Farmer City, IL 

 Sesquicentennial 

 c. 1987 

 PN: 264 
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Corner Main & Water looking north, 1908-1910 [back] 

 Farmer City, IL 

 Sesquicentennial 

 c. 1987 

 PN: 265 
 
John Weedman Bank Building & Commercial Hotel Building  

 Original John Weedman Bank Building & Commercial Hotel Building, built in 1870’s and 
destroyed by fire in 1894. The wagons in front were the two Hack Wagons that transported 
people to and from the railroad station on the northwest side of town. The flat wagons were the 
freight express wagons. Wire on pole to right of picture is the electric lines started in 1891 by 
Abraham Evans. Pictures dates between (1891-1894). [back] 

 Farmer City, IL 

 Sesquicentennial 

 c. 1987 

 PN:  266 
 
K. of P. Hall, Red Men’s Hall  

 Knights of Pythias building built in 1894. Picture taken around 1905-1907, first occupied by 
Holmes & Sons with farm implements and later occupied by George Helmick 1910-1920 with 
Ford cars. Frederickson Furniture store 1950’s and Webbs Men's Store 1960’s-1986. Presently 
Blue Ridge Flowers.  [back] 

 Red Men’s Hall built 1905 now occupied by Peoples Café since 1931 and Peggys Hallmark Shop. 

 Farmer City, IL 

 Sesquicentennial 

 c. 1987 

 PN:  267 
 
Livery Stable  

 Livery Stable in Gould building, built in 1904 at intersection of W. Green & Williams after fire of 
1894 which destroyed entire block [back] 

 Farmer City, IL 

 Sesquicentennial 

 c. 1987 

 PN:  268 
 
East Side Main St. 

 Looking North toward Public Square around (1908-1910). [back] 

 Farmer City, IL 

 Sesquicentennial 

 c. 1987 

 PN: 269 
 
Main Street Looking South  

 1905-1908 notice new concrete sidewalks, dirt street, and no cars at this time. [back] 

 Farmer City, IL 
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 Sesquicentennial 

 c. 1987 

 PN: 270 
 
Main Street  

 Around 1908-1910, looking South from Public Square before brick street was laid in 1911. [back] 

 Farmer City, IL 

 Sesquicentennial 

 c. 1987 

 PN: 271 
 
Main Street [back] 

 Looking  south from public square (1908-1910)  

 Farmer City, IL 

 Sesquicentennial 

 c. 1987 

 PN: 272 
 

 
Main Street [back] 

 Illinois looking south in late 1930’s or early 1940’s.  

 Farmer City, IL 

 Sesquicentennial 

 c. 1987 

 PN: 273 
 
Old Bakery possibly Neil Bakery sometime after 1910 

 West side of Public Square [back] 

 Farmer City, IL 

  Sesquicentennial 

 c. 1987 

 PN:  274 
 
Old Farmer City Grade & High School  

 Built in 1872 cost of $16,000, later site of Franklin Grade School built in 1911-12 and presently 
still in use. [back] 

 Farmer City, IL 

 Sesquicentennial 

 c. 1987 

 PN: 275 
 
Post Office  

 Built in 1916 for the Farmer City Post Office, became the Library in 1927 and still the Library 
today. [back] 

 Farmer City, IL 

 Sesquicentennial 
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 c. 1987 

 PN: 276 
 
Maroa 
 
Christian Church 

 Maroa, IL 

 Undated 

 Damaged: glue residue on back 

 PN: 278 
 
Main St. West 

 Maroa, IL 

 Undated 

 Damaged: glue residue on back 

 PN: 279 
 
President Abraham Lincoln 

The Lincoln Funeral Car Souvenir 42nd National Encampment G.A.R. 

 On April 14th of April, 1865 (exactly four years after the surrender of Fort Sumter) when 
everything  looked hopeful and the war was over, President Lincoln was shot and a day later 
passed away, and the nation was plunged into mourning…. [back] 

 August 31, 1908 

 PN: 277 
 
The Lincoln Douglas Debate at Galesburg, Illinois [Back] 

 Back: Was held Oct. 7, 1858, at “Old Main”, Knox College. One hundred years later, Ralph 
Fletcher Seymour, Chicago artist, painted this picture of the debate. 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 1 of 2 

 PN: 309 
 
The Lincoln Douglas Debate at Galesburg, Illinois [Back] 

 Back: Was held Oct. 7, 1858, at “Old Main”, Knox College. One hundred years later, Ralph 
Fletcher Seymour, Chicago artist, painted this picture of the debate. 

 Undated 

 Duplicate: 2 of 2 

 Damaged: Folder glued to back. 

 PN: 310 
 
Image Booklets 

The Postcard booklets are fragile and tear easily. Scanned versions of the images have been 
provided. 
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Booklet One 

 Washington School (PN: 281) 

 Y.M.C.A. (PN: 282) 

 Part of West Side Public Square (PN: 283) 

 Illinois Central R.R. Depot (PN: 284) 

 Weldon Springs Lake (PN: 285) 

 City Building (PN: 286) 

 Clinton Community High School (PN: 287) 

 Part of East Side Public Square (PN: 288) 

 Clinton Community High School Buildings(PN: 289) 

 Community Swimming Pool (PN: 290) 

Booklet Two 

 Dr. John Warner Hospital (PN: 291) 

 De Witt County Court  House (PN: 292) 

 Washington High School (PN: 293) 

 De Witt County Jail (PN: 294) 

 West Main Street, Looking Toward Court House (PN: 295) 

 Weldon Springs Lake and Pavilion (PN: 296) 

 Weldon Springs Lake and Boat House (PN: 297) 

 Twin Springs, Weldon Springs Park (PN: 298) 

Binders 1.1 & 1.2 completed 3-13-09; last updated 6-10-09 

Processed by J. Freed 

 


